Donna Johnson

From: Donna Jahnson

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 3:04 PM
To: PHILIP@PRFAULKELECTRIC.COM

Cc Donna Johnson

Attachments: FARM EXEMPT REQUIREMENTS tif

Good afternoon, Mr. Faulk. It has came to my attention that | did not get some additional information from you(for the
farm building you are building. | have attached a list of items that can be chosen from that | have marked. One of those
items near the bottom can be submitted to me to keep this as a farm building. | will need one of the items listed before
you can get a final on the building. | noticed you are on for insulation and a rough in for tomorrow, but you will pot be
able to get a final until | received one of these items. Please call me if you have any questions. sorry for the
inconvenience.

Thank you,

Donna M. Johnson

Project Coordinator/Customer Service Rep.
Dept. of Development Services

Central Permitting Division

108 E. Front St.

PO Box 65

Lillington, NC 27546

910-814-6431 (Office)

910-893-7525 Option 2/3 (Main)




